

APPROVED Minutes of the Decennial Committee Meeting of Road District Joliet Township Road District Decennial Committee Meeting 175 W. Jefferson St., Joliet, IL 60432 Tuesday, January 9th, 2024 / 4:30 P.M.

The decennial committee meeting was held at 175 West Jefferson Street in the Joliet Township government offices, Tuesday, January 9, 2024, at 4:30 PM. It was called to order by Highway Commissioner Vince Alessio. The following official business was transacted:

The Highway Commissioner led the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. The Clerk called the roll as follows:

TRUSTEES: Tanya Arias Present

Antione J. Edwards Present
Cesar Escutia Present
Raymond F. Slattery Not Present

SUPERVISOR:Angel ContrerasPresentCLERK:Alicia MoralesPresent

OTHER OFFICIAL: Commissioner Vince Alessio Present

PUBLIC MEMBERS: Jesse Stiff Present

Jeremy Brzycki Present

ALSO PRESENT:

Attorney Bryan Wellner Executive Assistant Ana Campa Castillo Deputy Clerk Estefany Bonilla

ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM: Highway Commissioner Vince Alessio initiates the meeting by introducing the members of the township's board. The group consists of four trustees, the supervisor, the highway commissioner and two community members.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

PURPOSE OF THE COMMITTEE: Highway Commissioner Vince Alessio leads with an explanation on how the State of Illinois requires units of government to have decennial committees which is imperative for the Road District to follow. The State of Illinois mandates the Road District to provide clear and concise communications to the residents and state officials, allowing them to gain better insight into the Road District's activities and reports. The creation of the committee will enable an in-depth examination of the Road District's local government efficiency and allow the committee to present comprehensive and detailed reports to remain compliant with the outlined requirements of the State of Illinois.

DISCUSS TIMELINE, ASSIGNMENTS & REPORTS: Highway Commissioner Vince Alessio informs the members of the committee how the next meetings will be back-to-back with Joliet Township's decennial committee meetings at 4:30 PM on February 13, 2024 and March 12, 2024. At the next upcoming meeting, reports

will be provided with detailed accomplishments the Road District has taken to enhance road safety, including any efforts made to improve traffic flow, reduce accidents, and ensure all proper regulations of the road are adhered to. Commissioner Vince Alessio will make available relevant documents and materials, allowing the members to review the reports and engage in meaningful discussions. Appropriate time was allotted to the public through the newspaper announcement, giving the public an opportunity to provide feedback accordingly.

ANNOUNCE SCHEDULE REQUIREMENTS & SET UP NEXT MEETING DATE: The next scheduled meetings will be held February 13th and March 12th of 2024 at 4:30 PM.

SURVEY OF RESIDENTS - INPUT ON MATTERS DISCUSSED: None.

ADJOURNMENT: Highway Commissioner Vince asks for a motion to adjourn. Trustee Arias motions. Trustee Edwards seconds. Motion carry.¹

The meeting adjourned at 4:34 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Alicia Morales Town Clerk

¹ Roll Call to vote: Ayes (8) Trustee Arias, Trustee Edwards, Trustee Escutia, Highway Commissioner Vince Alessio, Community Member Jesse Stiff, Community Member Jeremy Brzycki, Supervisor Contreras, and Clerk Morales. Nays (0).